CITY OF GILLETT COMMON COUNCIL

NOTICE OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

Council Chambers — Municipal Building
150 N McKenzie Ave — Gillett, WI 54124
THURSDAY, AUGUST 7, 2025 AT 6:00 PM

AGENDA

Council may deviate from agenda as needed

1. Mayor calls meeting to order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Clerk takes roll and informs the Council that the Open Meeting Law has been complied with
4. Public Input
5. Discussion on parking lanes on Highway 22
6. Park and Cemetery Committee Report: Alderperson Luther
a. Discussion & possible action on CDBG Grant and MSA Contract
7. Discussion & possible action on July 3, 2025 Minutes
8. Library Report: Alderperson Hicks

9. Tourism & Marketing Commission/Gillett Area Chamber of Commerce: Alderperson Luther
a. Discussion & possible action on Trail Signs
b. Discussion & possible action on Discovery Guide
10. Financial Report: Clerk Treasurer
a. Updated Monthly Check Register Provided
11. Police Department Report: Police Chief Breitenbach
a. Discussion on Training, Public Relations, and Incident Summary Report
12. Fire Department Report: Fire Chief Hicks
a. Discussion on Training, Public Relations, and Incident Summary Report
13. Health, Protection and License Committee Report: Alderperson VanStraten
a. Discussion & possible action on Golf Cart Ordinance
b. Discussion & possible action on Fire Protection Costs Ordinance
c. Discussion & possible action on Operator License for Makayla Hansen
14. Board of Public Works Committee Report: Alderperson Hicks
a. Discussion & possible action on We Energies Light Poles
15. Utility Committee Report: Alderperson Young
a. Discussion & possible action on hiring
16. Finance and Personnel Committee Report: Alderperson Mohr
17. Planning Committee Report: Alderperson Bunker
18. Clerk Treasurer’s Report: Clerk Treasurer
19. Attorneys Report: Conway, Olejniczak, and Jerry S.C. Attorneys at Law
20. Public Input
21. Mayor's Report: Mayor Blaskowski
22. Adjourn

Posted: City Hall and City Website----Agenda subject to change up to 24 hours prior to meeting Cc: City Council, Mayor, Attorney, Gillett Fire Dept.,
Gillett Police Dept. Contact City Clerk at 920-855-2255 prior to meeting if additional services are required. It is possible that members of and possibly a
quorum of members of the City Council or other committee may be in attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken
by any govemnmental body at the above stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.

“An Equal Opportunity Employer”



[\

CITY OF GILLETT COMMON COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES
Council Chambers — Municipal Building
150 N McKenzie Ave — Gillett, WI 54124
THURSDAY, JULY 3, 2025 AT 6:00 PM

MINUTES

Mayor Blaskowski called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.

. Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Roll Call
Present: Mayor Jon Blaskowski, Deputy Clerk Treasurer Lisa Anderson, Alderpersons Nanette Mohr,

Keri Hicks, Jerry Luther, David Bunker, Ashley VanStraten, and Matt Young, and Utility Operator
Matt Wichman. Excused: Public Works Foreman Nate Anderson, Police Chief Shane Breitenbach,
Fire Chief Kurt Hicks, City Attorney Robert Gagan, Librarian Shannon Stoner. Public: Kevin Smith

and Tracy Ondik.
Deputy Clerk Treasurer Lisa Anderson informs the Council that the Open Meeting Law has

been complied with.

Public Input: Tracy Ondik addressed the council on update on county board things that we will be
hearing about. Discussion primarily about new highway shop facilities. Conditions of facilities are
being evaluated and options of location. First there was talk of 30 million at a meeting in June. Now it
has risen to around 44 million. Smaller facilities getting repairs. Talks were to leave the Oconto site
and do some consolidation with maintenance from Suring. A Stiles area was projected as a site for
that. Stiles has no infrastructure, water or sewer. Tracy attended a meeting last month and he said he
went on record and said that in order to support something with that price tag 40 million or more, it
would need to have a referendum county wide. Possibly have an open house to inform the public at

different places.

Discussion & possible action on Meeting Minutes from June 5, 2025
MOTION: Vanstraten/Mohr

Motion to approve minutes from June 5, 2025

Voice Vote: All Voting Aye - MOTION CARRIED

Library Report: Library Director Report- 2025
Programming:
a. Tuesday, July 8 5-6 pm: Faux Stained Glass-Bring a photo frame.
Thursday, July 10, 6-7 pm: Joan White (Community Center)
Friday, July 11 10:30-11:30 am: Pablo Picasso
Monday, July 14 10-11 am: Play Dough 1.w/ CMGB
Tuesday, July 15 6-7 pm: Travelogue: Alaska
Friday, July 18 10:30-11:30 am: Frida Kahlo
Friday, July 25 10:30-11 am: Andy Warhol, 11:30 am-12:30 pm: Safe Kids Oconto
County Storytime
Tuesday, July 29 10:30-11:30 am: Travelogue: Jamaica
i. National Night Out plans are coming together. (Tuesday, August 5, 5:30-7:30 pm at Gillett
Elementary School)

I

=



7. Tourism & Marketing Commission/Gillett Area Chamber of Commerce: Alderperson Luther
a. Discussion and possible action on donation to Oconto Youth County Fair. The Tourism and
Marketing meeting prior to the council meeting approved a donation of $500.

MOTION: Mohr/Hicks
Motion to approve $500 donation to the Oconto Youth Fair from the City of Gillett
Roll Call Vote: All Voting Aye - MOTION CARRIED

b. Discussion and possible action on wayfinding signs. Alderperson Luther stated that it is going to be
delayed temporarily. We have a quote to put new signage up for directions in and around the city, some of
the signs are unreadable. Discussion was had about waiting until the construction was finished but with
the delay of road project signs that are unreadable have to be replaced. It is not a good look for the city.
Tourism is very important. The Roy Hubbard Truck Show brought in a lot of business for Main Street.
Keri Hicks discussed what was going on Gillett Are Chamber of Commerce. The Forever Fund
applications are now out for the $3000 grant that’s being offered this year, anyone who will beautify or do
things to improve Gillett is out there through the month of July. They will be looked over by Chamber
members and announced in November. The Chamber is working on Harvest Days and Homecoming with
raffles and events planning it will be at the school again. Chamber members are working on a walking
trail. Looking at something you can scan to find information on routes, distance, terrain, and duration.
Those signs will be created soon. The Chamber of Commerce will be taking part in National Night Out
selling slushes, popcorn, and working on selling raffle tickets. The City of Gillett Chamber of Commerce
is looking to me with other community Chamber of Commerce Members.

8. Financial Report: Clerk Treasurer —
a. Updated Monthly Check Register Provided
MOTION: Luther/Mohr
Motion to approve Financial Report
Roll Call Vote: All Voting Aye - MOTION CARRIED

9. Police Department Report: Police Chief Breitenbach

a.  Discussion on Training, Public Relations, and Incident Summary Report -Chief Breitenbach
provided the incident report: Training and Public Relations-

From the Chief's Desk.

This month we received several generous donations towards our National Night Out event. [ wish to thank
the Finnegan Lake Walleye Club and the Gillett Lion’s Club for their continued sponsorships! I have
reserved a 40ft bounce house obstacle course and a cotton candy machine for all to enjoy! The
announcement fliers have arrived, and we have been posting them throughout the community. Please
spread the word to your family and friends! Alderperson Luther stated that the Lion’s club is donating
$500 for the bounce house. The only requirement is have a sign on it stating the donation from the Lions

club.

Our officers participated in the 2025 Spring Tactical Law Enforcement Training event hosted by the
Oconto Falls Police Department and the Oconto County Sheriff’s Office. This event took place at the
Oconto Falls Firearms Range and the Oconto Falls High School campus. Topics discussed included
Firearms, High-Risk Vehicle Contacts, Tactical Response (Building Searches, Room Clearing, Threshold
Evaluations, Hallway/Intersection Movement). Also, our officers completed their state required firearms
qualifications held at the Suring Gun Range and hosted by Deputy Jess Keplinger of the Oconto County
Sheriff’s Office. We are very grateful for the continued support these agencies provide to us!



Earlier this month I visited the Sunshine Daycare Center for a meet and greet with the children. The kids
had a great time investigating the squad car and all the amenities it has to offer! The highlight of the visit
was the siren and emergency light show! The Police Department had 210 incidents. Mayor Blaskowski
stated that when school ended, he met with Officer Breitenbach and Officer Ashley Hull. Officer
Breitenbach is working 12-hour rotation, Officer Braun is on the opposite 12-hour rotation for days. To
avoid childcare issues Officer Hull is on 5 days in a row night shift in the summer to cut back on county
coverage. Days and hours may vary. SRO position has been evaluated by School superintendent Dr.
Hansen with one minor thing to fix. Something is going to put together for the beginning of the year for
the teachers, so they know what they need to call the SRO for. Officer Breitenbach is benefitting from
Officer Hull at the school for instances because she can identify people.

10. Fire Department Report: Fire Chief Hicks
a. Discussion on Training, Public Relations, and Incident Summary Report
June 10 - Lift Assists with Gillett EMS, June 24% Lift Assists Gillett EMS, July 2™ -Lift Assists
Gillett EMS, went to the Sunshine Daycare Center for a meet and greet with the children. The Fire
department is working on their golf outing fund raiser at Golden Sands gulf course Cecil. They ask
for hole sponsorship, there are different amounts. Example of $100 donation would have a sign by
that hole.

11. Health, Protection and License Committee Report: Alderperson VanStraten
a. Discussion & possible action on Operator License for Katelynn Rowell and Tracie Delzer.
MOTION: Mohr/Hicks
Motion to approve the Operators License for Katelynn Rowell and Tracie Delzer.
Voice Vote: All Voting Aye - MOTION CARRIED

b. Discussion & possible action on Short Term Rental Ordinance
MOTION: Young/Bunker
Motion to approve the Short-Term Rental Ordinance.
Voice Vote: All Voting Aye - MOTION CARRIED

c. Discussion & possible action on Dwelling Size Ordinance
MOTION: Luther/Hicks
Motion to approve the Dwelling Size Ordinance.
Voice Vote: All Voting Aye - MOTION CARRIED

d. Discussion & possible action on Fire Protection Costs Ordinance- Leave Lay.

12. Board of Public Works Committee Report: Alderperson Hicks- Public Works Foreman Nate
Anderson written report: The month of June was busy. In the old city landfill, there are six test wells.
The DNR requires identification numbers to be on each well. We made up some identification tags
and welded them on. We also helped take down and chip the trees that the fair wanted down in the
park. There is not much shade left. We put a new keyed water spicket by the pavilion so our lovely
children in Gillett cannot waste water. We did maintenance on some street equipment, changed the oil,
replaced worn out parts, washed etc. We also fixed the door on the trailhead bathroom with new
hinges. We replaced the light in the park bathroom. Helped utility with a few projects. We took down
all the flags on main street and replaced the fixed mounting hardware with free spinning hardware to



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

see if it helps with the tangling problem. Then put them back up. We have replaced a lot of garbage
and recycling lids this past June about 25. I hope everyone has a great 4" of July weekend.

Utility Committee Report: Utility Operator Matt Wichman said both pumps on the recirculation
tanks went out. One is in right now. We haven’t got an answer on quote to rebuild it. The other pump
keeps tripping the reset. Matt said he got the flushing tap fixed in the fairgrounds with the help of
Public Works. Getting that fixed they were able to turn water on for the fair barns.

Park and Cemetery Report: Alderperson Luther stated weeds have been sprayed in the park. The
Mayor asked Alderperson Luther to talk to Public Works about watering the flowerpots in the park, he
stated they are not getting watered. The Mayor also said that the front of City Hall looks rough with
the landscaping not being finished Alderperson Luther to talk to Public Works about that also.

Finance and Personnel Committee Report: Alderperson Mohr went over it in Finance and
Personnel Report.

Planning Committee Report: Alderperson Bunker discussed trying to get rid of the Scout cabins in
the park. The historical society doesn’t want them. School doesn’t want them. Alderperson Hicks
stated she heard that the scouts still use them and want them, this came from a Mr. Davis.

Clerk Treasurers Report: Written Report:

Form SL-305 Maintenance of Effort was filed with the Dept of Revenue.

Form PA-521 Statement of Assessment was filed with Dept of Revenue.

Form AT-827 Municipal Retail License/Alcohol and Tobacco licenses were with Dept of Revenue.
Home Occupancy Permits and Invoices were sent out after last month’s council approval. Jon Ross

Reality is no longer a home occupation.

RL Hall is still providing USDA with title commitments for their attorney to review. We are still
over a month away from the start of the project.

July 3 and 4 Celebrations have started. Parade at 2pm on the 4t

Heroes Day off is planned for July 12",

Attorneys Report: Conway, Olejniczak, and Jerry S.C. Attorneys at Law- City Attorney Robert
Gagan -No report.

Mayor's Report: Mayor Blaskowski stated in June we got our check from the school for SRO. The
money from the check was put in a CD for 90 days at 4.35%.

Adjourn at 6:57 PM
MOTION: Luther/Hicks

Motion to adjourn.
Voice Vote: All Voting Aye - MOTION CARRIED

Respectfully submitted by Deputy Clerk,
Lisa Anderson



Attachment A
Scope of Services
Scope of Services: CDBG Administration

Working in conjunction with the City of Gillett (OWNER), MSA agrees to provide
services for CDBG Administration as hereinafter stated. The liability related to the
application, administration and/or other assistance provided is limited to the stated fee
for said assistance. MSA is committed to high quality service and performance of the
scope herein and is not responsible for the actions of others including but not limited to
the agencies associated with these funding sources and oversight.

SECTION 1: CDBG Administration (lump-sum services)
MSA proposes to provide administrative assistance services to the OWNER in
accordance with the Wisconsin Department of Administration’s (DOA) current CDBG
Implementation Handbook. Administrative Services are outlined as follows:
1. Contracting assistance with DOA; review the Owner/DOA contract for accuracy &
timeline
2. Recordkeeping — CDBG Program and Project Files

a. Establish and Maintain CDBG Program Administration Files

b. Establish and monitor Project Construction/Labor Standards Compliance
files, Prime and Subcontractors

3. Financial Management Assistance

a. Establish the Grant Account according to 24 CFR 570.497 and Treasury
Circular 1075;

b. Request fund according to Federal Attachment O, OMB Circular A-102
and Treasury Circular 1075;

c. Establish system to handle program income according to CFR 570.494
Attachment E, OMB Circular A-102;

d. Maintain financial records as required in Circular A-87; Attachments C, G
and H, OMB Circular A-102;

e. Assist Owner in establishing separate checking accounts to disburse
funds and pay bills (all checks reviewed and approved by Owner prior to
disbursement). Owner will cut all checks to be disbursed by CDBG
program;

f. Advise Owner to schedule/conduct "single audit(s)" as may be required by
CDBG program.

4. Provide assistance to Owner to satisfy Equal Opportunity Requirements

a. Develop and maintain demographic profiles of the community by census
data - relating to race, ethnicity, sex, age and head of households;

b. Develop and maintain racial, ethnic, gender, age and handicap data
showing in the extent to which these categories of persons have
participated in, or benefited from, CDBG programs and activities;

c. Document all equal opportunity related activities including compliance
monitoring;

d. Include all applicable equal opportunity language in bidding specifications
and contract documents;

G:\09\09443\09443022\ContractiAttachment A Administration Scope of services 08052025.docx



e. Complete and submit the required equal opportunity reports/attend DOA
monitoring visits.
Provide assistance to Owner to Satisfy Federal Labor Standards Requirements
DOA Monitoring Assistance
a. Prepare and submit semi-annual reports to DOA/Owner;
b. Attend, assist Owner at all DOA program monitoring visits
Citizen Participation Compliance Assistance
a. Assist with creation of CDBG Committee, as applicable;
b. Assist Owner with the implementation of Citizen Participation Plan, per
DOA requirements;
c. Attend/conduct required citizen participation hearing to provide the public
with information regarding the CDBG program (near project completion);
d. Assist Owner in responding to citizen questions, complaints and/or
grievances
Assist with Close-Out of CDBG Program
a. Advise owner to schedule/conduct final "single audit”;
b. Submit the final report;
c. Submit the Certificate of Completion;
d. Submit the final report; Submit the Minority Business Enterprise/V\Women
Business Enterprise Contractor/Subcontractor Record

SECTION 2: Provide Federal Labor Standards Monitoring for Construction Project
(estimated services)

1.
2.
<

4.

Serve as Labor Standards Officer on behalf of Owner
Secure/utilize current federal wage rate schedules, per CDBG requirements
Include (or provide for inclusion if requested) all applicable federal labor
standards information in all bidding specifications and contract documents
Conduct required pre-construction conference and review wage requirements,
funding processes and procedures, and payment procedures per all funding
agencies as it relates to construction
Assist Owner with on-the-job employee interviews (HUD Form 11) and compare
interviews to payrolls received; follow up on discrepancies between interviews
and payroll documents
Review contractor & all sub-contractor payroll records for Davis-Bacon wage rate
compliance on a weekly basis during construction:
a. Verify signed Certificate of Compliance attached to Payroll report
b. Verify that payroll reports include the following:

i. Name and Address of employees

ii. Employee Identification number

iii. Federal classification

iv. Base wage hourly amount

v. Fringe benefit hourly amount

vi. Standard Deductions

vii. Other Deductions (with explanations)

viii. ldentified Apprentice(s) and current level in certified program

G:\09\09443109443022\Contract\Attachment A Administration Scope of services 08052025.docx



c. Verify receipt of required attachments to the payrolls:
i. Union Wage Sheet, or Documentation of Approved Fringe Plan(s),
i.e. name, address, phone number, and frequency of deposit on

behalf of employees
ii. Authorization of “Other” deductions, i.e. Child Support orders, signed
plan/insurance/savings enrollment sheets
ii. Apprentice Contracts and corresponding Union Contract including
ratios of journeymen to apprentices
6. Assist Owner in resolving labor standards compliance issues

SECTION 3: Equal Opportunity
MSA agrees to comply with the following Equal Opportunity provisions:

7. Section 109 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 197 4. No
person in the United States shall, on the ground of race, color, national origin,
sex, age or handicap be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of,
or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity funded in whole
or in part with funds made available under this title.

8. Civil Rights Act of 1964. Under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, no person
shall, on the grounds of race, color or national origin, be excluded from
participation in, be denied the benefits, or be subjected to discrimination under
any program or activity receiving federal financial assistance.

9. Executive Order 11246, as amended, provides that no person shall be
discriminated against, on the basis of race, color, religion, sex or national origin
in any place of employment during the performance of federally assisted
construction contracts in excess of $2,000.

(G:\09\09443109443022\Contract\Attachment A Administration Scope of services 08052025.docx



Professional Services Agreement

MSA Project Number: 09443022
This AGREEMENT (Agreement) is made effective 08/05/2025 by and between

MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC (MSA)

Address: 1500 N. Casaloma Drive, Appleton, WI 54913

Phone: (920) 545-2086

Representative: Art Bahr Email: abahr@msa-ps.com

CITY OF GILLETT (OWNER)
Address: 150 N. McKenzie Ave., Gillett, WI 54124
Phone: 920-855-2255

Representative: Jon Blaskowski Email: Jon.blaskowski@cityofgillet.wi.gov
Project Name: City of Gillet CDBG Administration PF 25-09
The scope of the work authorized is: See Attachment A: Scope of Services
The schedule to perform the work is: Approximate Start Date: 08/11/2025
Approximate Completion Date: 01/31/2027

The fees for the work are as follows:

Grant Compliance and Administration Lump Sum $ 30,000

Labor Standards Estimated Fee $ 7,500

All services shall be performed in accordance with the General Terms and Conditions of MSA,
which is attached and made part of this Agreement. Any attachments or exhibits referenced in
this Agreement are made part of this Agreement. Payment for these services will be on a time
and expense basis, where indicated (estimated fee), and on a lump sum basis where indicated.
Attachment B: Rate Schedule is attached and made part of this Agreement

Approval: Authorization to proceed is acknowledged by signatures of the parties to this
Agreement.

CITY OF GILLETT MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC.
Jon Blaskowski Brittney Mitchell

Mayor Team Leader

Date: Date: 08/05/2025

OWNER ATTEST:

Chelsea Anderson Art Bahr

Clerk/Treasurer Sr. Community Development Administrator
Date: Date: 08/05/2025

09443022 Gillett CDBG Admin PSA 08052025

10of 10



Glllett Public
Llh:g{y

4

Est. 1927

Library Director Report
July 2025

1. Programming
a. Friday, July 15
i. 10:30-11 am: Andy Warhol,
ii. 11:30 am-12:30 pm: Safe Kids Oconto County Storytime
b. Friday, August 1, 10:30-11:30 am: Mindful Art
c. Tuesday, August 5, 5:30-7:30 at Gillett Elementary school
d. Thursday, August 7, 6-7 pm: Pink Size Polkas
e. Wednesday, August 13, 10-11 am; Unsinkable Ships
2. 2026 Budget
3. Tax Status and Miscellaneous Funds (Faxes, Fines, Copies)
a. Kerber Rose thinks we should pay sales tax to state. Wisconsin law
considers "producing, fabricating, and printing" as taxable services.
b. Wisconsin Statute § 77.52: Imposes a sales tax on the sale of tangible
personal property. This includes the furnishing of copies of records
for a fee.
c. Wisconsin Administrative Code Tax 11.56(2)(a): Expands on this by

explicitly stating that charges for printing, lithography,
photolithography, and similar operations for customers are subject to

sales tax, regardless of whether the customer furnishes the materials.



“Order Form

2026 Discovery Guide

Discovery Guide Ad (check all that apply)

[_]iBack Cover 7.625"x10.125 | $1700
[linside Back Cover | 7.625"x 10.125; $1600
[ Jinside Front Cover :7.625"x 10.125; $1600
[ ]iFull Page 7.625"x10.125 i $1270
[ ]:1/2 Page 7.625"x 4.875" i $660
[1i1/4 Page 3.625"x 4.875" i $410
[ ]i1/8 Page 3.625"x 2.375" | $260

Please check one:

[ ]1 will be using the same ad from last year's guide.

[ ]1 will be using the ad from last year’s guide with
revisions noted.
[ ]I am electronically providing my ad.

[ ]! will require assistance in developing my ad.

Payment & Signature

Please add your total cost here: $§
Please indicate payment method: [ ] Invoice Me
[ ] Check #

Signature: Date:

Business:
Contact:
Address:
Phone:

Email:
REQUIRED for confirmation, design, scheduling and proofs.

TEDCOR Design Rate
For design creation and editing, an hourly
- charge of $50/hour will apply.*

*A pro rated charge designed to help amplify businesses,
. attractions, events and more in Oconto County.

AD COMMITTMENTS
DUE 8/31/2025

AD DESIGNS DUE
9/30/2025

PAYMENT DUE
10/15/2025

Reservation forms and questions can be
directed to 920-834-7127,
kschwartz@tedcor.org or

1113 Main St, Oconto, WI 54153



(Y

000, 284, 33

Check NCheck Date Vendor name

39991
39992
39993
39994
39995
39996
39997
39998
39999
40000
40001
40002
40003
40004
40005
40006
40007
40008
40009
40010
40011
40012
40013
40014
40015
40016
40017
40018
40019
40020
40021
40022
40023
40024
40025
40026
40027
40028
40029
40030
40031
40032
40033

07/07/2025
07/07/2025
07/07/2025
07/07/2025
07/07/2025
07/07/2025
07/07/2025
07/07/2025
07/07/2025
07/07/2025
07/09/2025
07/09/2025
07/09/2025
07/09/2025
07/09/2025
07/09/2025
07/09/2025
07/09/2025
07/09/2025
07/09/2025
07/09/2025
07/09/2025
07/09/2025
07/09/2025
07/17/2025
07/17/2025
07/17/2025
07/17/2025
07/17/2025
07/17/2025
07/17/2025
07/17/2025
07/17/2025
07/17/2025
07/17/2025
07/17/2025
07/21/2025
07/21/2025
07/21/2025
07/21/2025
07/21/2025
07/23/2025
07/23/2025

Check Amo Transaction memo

ASHLEY HULL 189.49
ASTREA 534.6
AT&T MOBILITY 315.66
BUMPER TO BUMPER 136.54
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 184.41
GRAINGER 9.9
MATT STROIK 50
OCONTO COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPART 285.96
OCONTO COUNTY TREASURER JAIL A 100
STATE OF WISCONSIN COURT FINES 283.7
CONWAY, OLEINICZAK & JERRY, S.C. 2,790.00
CULLIGAN OF OCONTO COUNTY 22

ERIN BUHRANDT 50

GFC LEASING - WI GORDON FLESCH ¢125.21
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 13,832.72
GILLETT HARDWARE 21.68
GRAINGER 22.29
GREEN BOYZ INC. 3,275.00
KERBER ROSE 4,387.50
OCONTO COUNTY YOUTH FAIR 500
PESHTIGO NATIONAL BANK 15,130.00
PROCHECK INSPECTIONS, LLC 1,875.00
SECURIAN FINANCIAL GROUP INC  126.8
USA BLUE BOOK 252.2
BOND TRUST SERVICES CORP 400
BOND TRUST SERVICES CORP 18,010.00
BUSINESS CARD 544.12
BUSINESS CARD 882.67
CENTURY LINK 50
EHLERS BOND TRUST SERVICES 850
GARROW OIL MARKETING, INC 559.26
KASTEN, JAMES 900
MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INC 900
NEW MEDIA INC. 112.98
OCONTO ELECTRIC 10.23
SECURIAN FINANCIAL GROUP INC  15.78
MILLER, RAYMOND 50
BUSINESS CARD 1,259.02
KREATIVE MARKETING AND DESIGN, 100
SCHMIDT, ERIC OR HOPE 50
TEAMSTERS LOCAL 662 150
ASHLEY HULL 139.36
AT&T MOBILITY 315.66

MILAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR TR
108.33 PLUS 2 PHONE AND FAX
POLICE

INV#290183

INV#U60000280796
INV#9539738535

REFUNDABLE DEPOSIT ZIPPEL PAI

Jun-25

CITY OF GILLETT JUNE 2025
STATEMENT#57280
ACCOUNT#1055791
SECURITY DEPOSIT FOR PARK

ACCOUNT#1045
INV#9541358454

INV+#188644

SERVICES FOR 6/30/2025

FAIR DONATION 2025

PRINCIPAL WASHINGTON STREET
INVOICE#2025-02

Aug-25

PAYING AGENT FEE INV98191
INV 97937
STAMPS

ACCT#3016174594
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE REPOF

FULL BURIAL-CREMATION
STEWARDSHIP APP

ORDINANCE RENTALS/AFFADAVIT
KLAUS LAKE & PARK LIGHT, CROS
Aug-25

DONATION BANNER- OUTDOOR V
HONEY PARK RENTAL- DEPOSIT R
AUGUST -2025

MILAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR TR
POLICE



40034 07/23/2025
40035 07/23/2025
40036 07/23/2025
40037 07/23/2025
40038 07/23/2025
40039 07/24/2025
40040 07/24/2025
40041 07/24/2025
40042 07/24/2025
40043 07/28/2025
40044 (07/28/2025
40045 07/28/2025
40046 07/28/2025
40047 07/28/2025
40048 07/29/2025
EFT07/31/2025
EFT07/03/2025
EFT07/17/2025
V6€07/03/2025
V6€07/03/2025
V6€ 07/03/2025
V6€07/03/2025
V6€07/03/2025
V6€07/03/2025
V6€07/03/2025
V6€ 07/03/2025
V6€07/03/2025
V6€07/03/2025
V6€07/03/2025
V6€07/03/2025
V6€07/03/2025
V6€07/03/2025
V6€07/03/2025
V6€07/03/2025
V6€07/03/2025
V6€07/03/2025
V6€07/03/2025
V6€07/03/2025
V6€e07/17/2025
V6€07/17/2025
V6€07/17/2025
V6€07/17/2025
V6€07/17/2025
V6€07/17/2025

BUSINESS CARD

GILLETT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC.
POMASL FIRE EQUIPMENT INC

WE ENERGIES

969.15
86.16
85.74
185.96
4,290.98

GFC LEASING - WI GORDON FLESCH (36.88

GILLETT HARDWARE

21.98

WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIC 218.25

BUSINESS CARD

AMERICAN LEGAL SERVICES

ASHLEY HULL
ASTREA

R&R ASSESSING SERVICES

WE ENERGIES

OCONTO COUNTY CLERK

3,378.52
21.72
46.56
516.73
770
153.96
34.25

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE -EFTPS 5,247.85
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE -EFTPS 5,436.13
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE -EFTPS 5,344.10

ANDERSON, CHELSEA
ANDERSON, LISA
ANDERSON, NATHAN

BLASKOWSKI, JONATHAN

BRAUN, ALLISON
BREITENBACH, SHANE
BUNKER, DAVID
DEBAUCH, DINAH
FINNELL, NORMAN W
GABLE, RUSSELL
HICKS, KERI

HULL, ASHLEY N
KURTZ, KATELYN
LUTHER, JEROME
MOHR, NANETTE
STONER, SHANNON
VAN STRATEN, ASHLEY
WICKMAN, MATTHEW
WINKLER, RANDY
YOUNG, MATTHEW
ANDERSON, CHELSEA
ANDERSON, LISA
ANDERSON, NATHAN
BRAUN, ALLISON
BREITENBACH, SHANE
DEBAUCH, DINAH

1,425.42
676.48
1,919.96
461.75
1,829.38
1,972.37
277.05
444.69
637.68
1,728.61
277.05
1,684.73
386.03
277.05
277.05
1,343.99
277.05
1,927.58
109.18
277.05
1,413.39
696.99
1,850.92
1,695.23
2,473.82
444.69

Jul-25
INV#14029925

ACCT#2255
455TIME-0000018353

GILLETT POLICE DEDUCTION REWV
USED HER OWN CREDIT CARD FU
108.33 PLUS 2 PHONE AND FAX
CITY ASSESSOR
INV#5562655824

2025 DOG TAX SETTLEMENT
Payroll Withholding CD 7.31.25

PR Withholding CD 7.3.25

Payroll Withholding 7.17.25

Pay period 06/16/2025 to 06/29/2(
Pay period 06/16/2025 to 06/29/2(
Pay period 06/16/2025 to 06/29/2(
Pay period 07/01/2025 to 07/31/2(
Pay period 06/16/2025 to 06/29/2(
Pay period 06/16/2025 to 06/29/2
Pay period 07/01/2025 to 07/31/2
Pay period 06/16/2025 to 06/29/2(
Pay period 06/16/2025 to 06/29/2
Pay period 06/16/2025 to 06/29/2(
Pay period 07/01/2025 to 07/31/2(
Pay period 06/16/2025 to 06/29/2
Pay period 06/16/2025 to 06/29/2(
Pay period 07/01/2025 to 07/31/2(
Pay period 07/01/2025 to 07/31/2(
Pay period 06/16/2025 to 06/29/2(
Pay period 07/01/2025 to 07/31/2
Pay period 06/16/2025 to 06/29/2
Pay period 06/16/2025 to 06/29/2(
Pay period 07/01/2025 to 07/31/2(
Pay period 06/30/2025 to 07/13/2(
Pay period 06/30/2025 to 07/13/2!
Pay period 06/30/2025 to 07/13/2(
Pay period 06/30/2025 to 07/13/2
Pay period 06/30/2025 to 07/13/2(
Pay period 06/30/2025 to 07/13/2(



V6€07/17/2025
V6€07/17/2025
V6€07/17/2025
V6€07/17/2025
V6€07/17/2025
V6€07/17/2025
V6€07/17/2025
V6€07/31/2025
V6€07/31/2025
V6€07/31/2025
V6€07/31/2025
V6€07/31/2025
V6€07/31/2025
V6€07/31/2025
V6€07/31/2025
V6€07/31/2025
V6€07/31/2025
V6€07/31/2025
V6€07/31/2025
V6€07/31/2025
V6€07/31/2025
V6€07/31/2025
ACH07/31/2025
7E+06 07/16/2025
7E+06 07/01/2025
7E+06 07/28/2025
DEFC07/03/2025
DEFC07/31/2025
DEFC07/17/2025
DEP107/03/2025
DEP107/31/2025
DEP107/17/2025
7E+06 07/17/2025
7E+06 07/17/2025
7E+06 07/18/2025
JUNE-07/31/2025

FINNELL, NORMAN W
GABLE, RUSSELL
HULL, ASHLEY N
KURTZ, KATELYN
STONER, SHANNON
WICKMAN, MATTHEW
WINKLER, RANDY
AMMERMAN, ANN
ANDERSON, CHELSEA
ANDERSON, LISA
ANDERSON, NATHAN
ANDERSON, RONALD
BRAUN, ALLISON
BREITENBACH, SHANE
DEBAUCH, DINAH
FINNELL, NORMAN W
GABLE, RUSSELL
HULL, ASHLEY N
KURTZ, KATELYN
STONER, SHANNON
WICKMAN, MATTHEW
WINKLER, RANDY
MISCELLANEOUS

631.5
1,471.73
1,703.90
861.77
1,343.99
1,918.32
109.18
397.28
1,497.60
649.13
1,701.24
368.67
1,810.04
2,011.89
444.69
543.56
1,651.96
1,879.31
279.86
1,343.99
2,096.42
109.18
36.25

WI DEPT OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIOM25

GILLETT WATER & SEWER - EFT

1,126.69

GPM INVESTMENTS SOUTHEAST-EFT 400.4
WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATI 120
WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATI 120
WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATI 120
WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF REVEN!882.25
WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF REVEN'887.75
WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF REVEN'912.47

DELTA DENTAL ACH

HEALTH INSURANCE WI DEPT OF ETF 15,834.82

382.94

GPM INVESTMENTS SOUTHEAST-EFT 314.71
WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF ETF- W7,085.39

Pay period 06/30/2025 to 07/13/2(
Pay period 06/30/2025 to 07/13/2t
Pay period 06/30/2025 to 07/13/2(
Pay period 06/30/2025 to 07/13/2(
Pay period 06/30/2025 to 07/13/2
Pay period 06/30/2025 to 07/13/2(
Pay period 06/30/2025 to 07/13/2
Pay period 07/14/2025 to 07/27/2
Pay period 07/14/2025 to 07/27/2(
Pay period 07/14/2025 to 07/27/2
Pay period 07/14/2025 to 07/27/2(
Pay period 07/14/2025 to 07/27/2(
Pay period 07/14/2025 to 07/27/2(
Pay period 07/14/2025 to 07/27/2(
Pay period 07/14/2025 to 07/27/2
Pay period 07/14/2025 to 07/27/2
Pay period 07/14/2025 to 07/27/2(
Pay period 07/14/2025 to 07/27/2
Pay period 07/14/2025 to 07/27/2(
Pay period 07/14/2025 to 07/27/2
Pay period 07/14/2025 to 07/27/2(
Pay period 07/14/2025 to 07/27/2(
Record ACH Fees July 2025

FRIENDS OF GILLETT ANNUAL FIL

Record ACH Payment 7/28/25 Polit
PR Withholding CD 7.3.25

Record Deferred Comp PR CD 7.31
To record deferred comp PR 7.17.:
PR Withholding CD 7.3.25

Rec state withholding payroll CD 7
To record state withholding PR 7.1
DENTAL-CHELSEA

AUG 2025 Premiums

Record ACH Payment 7/18/25 Polic
June 2025 WRS Remittance



UMty de,455.0l

Check Check Date Vendor name Check Amo Transaction memo

5363 06/30/2025 GILLETT POSTMASTER 291.2 WATER BILL DUE 7/20/25
5364 07/07/2025 ASTREA 194.85 INTERNET

5365 07/07/2025 AT&T MOBILITY 315.66 UTIL- JUNE

5366 07/07/2025 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 120.5 INVOICE# U60000280762
5367 07/07/2025 RL HALL LAND TITLE COMPANY, INC. 1,751.00 ALTA OWNER'S POLICY PREMIUM
5368 07/07/2025 WE ENERGIES 795.82 INV#5518124381

5369 07/09/2025 BADGER METER 102.39

5370 07/09/2025 DIGGERS HOTLINE 34.3 INV#250 6 74401

5371 07/09/2025 GFC LEASING - WI GORDON FLESCH CO 20 COPIER LEASE

5372 07/09/2025 GILLETT HARDWARE 212.65 ACCT# 1160

5373 07/09/2025 HYDROCORP 1,151.00

5374 07/09/2025 MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INC 4,800.00
5375 07/09/2025 RL HALL LAND TITLE COMPANY, INC. 2,474.00 ALTA OWNER'S POLICY PREMIUM

5376 07/17/2025 BUSINESS CARD 22.13 BUSINESS CARDS

5377 07/17/2025 HAWKINS INC 5,183.76

5378 07/17/2025 WICKMAN, MATTHEW 121.94 TEST

5380 07/21/2025 BUSINESS CARD 1,871.16

5381 07/21/2025 HAWKINS INC 535

5382 07/21/2025 OCONTO ELECTRIC 1,633.65 ACCOUNT#617503

5383 07/21/2025 TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES CORP 286.85

5384 07/23/2025 AT&T MOBILITY 315.66 UTIL- JULY

5385 07/23/2025 GARROW OIL MARKETING, INC 468.26

5386 07/23/2025 PESHTIGO NATIONAL BANK 293.06 HWY 22 LOAN

5387 07/28/2025 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 122.26 INVOICE# U60000286617
5388 07/28/2025 WE ENERGIES 2,757.65 INV#5550089381 & 5548945811
5389 07/29/2025 GILLETT POSTMASTER 314.76 WATER BILL DUE 8/20/25
### 07/01/2025 GILLETT WATER & SEWER - EFT 31.76 7/20/25

### 07/18/2025 GPM INVESTMENTS SOUTHEAST-EFT ACH224.24 Record Fuel Sewer/Water ACH
##4# 07/28/2025 GPM INVESTMENTS SOUTHEAST-EFT ACH 159.34 Record Fuel ACH Sewer/Water



CITY OF GILLETT, WISCONSIN

AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO THE OPERATION OF GOLF CARTS IN THE
CITY OF GILLETT, OCONTO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

Drafted by: Robert Gagan
City Attorney
Date: August 7, 2025

ORDINANCE NUMBER

The Common Council of the City of Gillett do ordain as follows:

1. Definitions. The following words, terms and phrases shall have the meanings ascribed to
them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning:

(a) Golf Cart shall mean a gas or electrically powered vehicle whose speed
attainable in one mile does not exceed 20 miles per hour on a paved, level surface, and that is
generally designed and intended to convey one or more persons and equipment to play the
game of golf in an area designated as a golf course. Wis. Stats 23.33(1)(fim).

(b) Street shall mean any public street, highway, or alley located within the municipal
boundaries of the City of Gillett.

2. Registration and Inspection. Before operating on any street within the City, the golf
cart shall first be inspected by and registered with the City of Gillet Police Department and the
applicant must obtain from the Department an annual Golf Cart Registration Permit under the
following provisions:

(a) Inspection Requirements:

i. The golf cart can only be registered by the owner thereof who shall
provide proof of ownership and proof of insurance at the time of
inspection.

ii. The Registrant must provide proof of a valid Wisconsin Driver’s License.

iii. The golf cart must meet all equipment requirements identified in this
chapter together with such safety and equipment inspection requirements
as the Police Department shall establish and provided from time to time.

(b) Golf Cart Annual Registration Fee. The fee for the annual golf cart registration
permit from the City shall be set by the fee schedule as set from time to time by resolution of the
Board. The registration sticker shall be visible from the rear of the golf cart.



() Fee Waiver. The annual fee is waived if the registrant has a valid disabled
parking permit or if used pursuant to subsection 4(e)i or 4(e)ii herein below.

(d) Disqualified Vehicles. ATV’s/UTV’s, four-wheel utility vehicles and other
similar utility vehicles which are not manufactured for operation on a golf course and golf carts
which have been modified so that it no longer meets the definition of a golf cart may not be
registered as a golf cart nor shall such vehicles be operated on the public roads within the City of
Gillett unless such vehicles are otherwise registered with and allowed under the motor vehicle
laws of Wisconsin or as allowed by the City Code of Ordinances.

3. Conditions. As a condition of the use of the golf cart routes, the following conditions
shall apply to all operators and passengers:

(a) Speed. No person shall operate a golf cart within the City of Gillett or on any trail
or street or other public way designated in herein at a speed in excess of any posted limit.

1. Any golf cart which is not able to attain the speed of 25 mph must display
a slow moving vehicle sign as stated in Wis. Stats. § 347.245(1).

1. No golf cart may be operated on any street within the City limits unless it
conforms to all noise, registration and other equipment requirements as
stated in the Wisconsin Statutes or the Municipal Code of the City of
Gillett.

(b) Headlights and Taillights.

1. Every golf cart operating within the City upon any public street must
display a lighted headlight and taillight during hours of dusk/night and
said lights must conform to the requirements of this chapter.

ii. Headlights shall be of a white or clear light and must be capable of
illuminating the road ahead during hours of darkness and be observed at a
distance of 500 feet. Headlights must be properly adjusted as not to
interfere with the operation of other vehicles on the roadway.

1ii. Taillights shall be red in color and be observable to a distance of 500 feet
at night.

() Hours of Operation. The City permits the operation of golf carts on designated
City streets from sunrise until sunset during the months of April 1st thru October 31st.

(d) Unattended Vehicles. No person shall leave or allow any golf cart owned or
operated by him/her to remain unattended on any public highway or public property while the
motor is running or with the starting key left in the ignition.



(e) Operation on Sidewalks Prohibited. No person shall operate a golf cart upon
any sidewalk, pedestrian way or upon the (terrace) area between the sidewalk and the curb line
of any street in the City, except as specifically authorized for the purpose of legally crossing the
street, to obtain immediate access to an authorized area of operation.

H Restrictions on Operators of Golf Carts. No person who is not lawfully
licensed, under current driver's license suspension, revocation or cancellation for any reason,
may operate a golf cart upon City streets within the corporate limits of Gillett.

(g2) Addition of Utility Vehicles. Included for use within the City limits under the
same terms and restrictions as a golf cart, shall be utility vehicles that do not meet the definition
of "utility terrain vehicle" as set forth in Wis. Stats. § 23.33(ng), in that they may not have a
structural system for protection of passengers in a rollover of the vehicle, and which may not be
required to meet the registration requirements of Wis. Stats. § 23.33(2).

4. Routes. Golf cart routes and trails designated.

(a) Designated Golf Cart Routes:

*  Armstrong Street E. Main Street

= Birch Avenue = Mirro Drive

* N/S Elm Avenue = QOak Avenue

* E/W First Street *  Orchard Circle

* Foelker Street s W. Park Street

=  Forest Avenue = Patzer Court

= E and W Fourth Street = W. Pine Street

= Francis Avenue = Pulcifer Avenue

=  Franklin Avenue = Railroad Street

=  Garden Avenue = N/S Richmond Ave
= N. Green Bay Avenue = Ridgewood Drive
= any section of S. s  Robinhood Lane

Green Bay Avenue
that has a speed limit
of 25 mph or less = N. Wallis Avenue

= E. Washington Street

= Second Street

= N/S Harding Avenue
= N/S Lake Avenue
= T ake Shore Drive

= Woodlawn Avenue

= N/S Zippel Avenue



(b) Prohibited Areas. Any street or area not specifically authorized for operation of
a golf cart under sub. (A) above, is explicitly excluded from the authorization provided under
this section. This exclusion includes, but is not limited to:

1. Any state trunk highway, in accordance with § 349.18(1m)(c), Wis. Stats.;

il. Any City street posted over 25 mph, in accordance with § 349.18(1m)(a),
Wis. Stats.; and

iv. Any street where operation is prohibited by an official posted sign.

(©) Other Prohibited Areas.
1. Any public park
il. Any cemetery
iii. Any property owned or leased by the City of Gillett
iv. Any public jogging path

iv. Any public green space area

(d) Highway Crossings. Pursuant to Sec. 349.18(1m)(c)(2), Wis. Stats., golf carts
may not cross any county trunk unless all of the following conditions apply:

1. The county trunk has a speed limit of 35 miles per hour or less.

il. The highway crossing will connect streets within the City designated for
golf cart operation.

ii. The Oconto County Highway Department and the City of Gillett Public
Works Director will have to each approve a specific crossing area that is
properly marked and the signs necessary to mark the crossing shall be
erected and maintained at City expense.

(e) Exceptions. The operation of golf carts is not subject to the provisions of this
chapter under the following circumstances.

1. The operation of golf carts at golf courses, private clubs or on private
property, with the consent of the owner.

1i. Gillett Police may allow any type of golf cart to be used on any City Street
by community and/or civic organizations for community events, parades, festivals, or
other special events. Said exemption shall be in writing and allowed only to be used
during such event.



® Route Markers. The Gillett Public Works Director is authorized and directed to
procure, erect, and maintain appropriate golf cart routes, trails, and speed limit signs and other
markers as approved by the State of Wisconsin DOT and Federal MUTCD Guidelines.

(g2) Route Status. Law Enforcement Officers or the Department of Public Works
Director shall have the power to declare the stated golf cart routes either open or closed. .

(h) Signs and markers to be obeyed. No person shall fail to obey any route or trail
sign, marker or speed limit or other control device erected in accordance with this section or
traffic sign or signal under authority of Wisconsin Statutes.

(1) Golf cart travel within the City limits.

11

il.

1v.

Statutory authority. Wis. Stats. § 349.18(1)(c) allows towns, cities and
villages to enact local regulations allowing golf carts to travel upon City
streets.

Golf cart travel upon City streets. Operation of golf carts within the city
limits shall be strictly limited to traveling along the extreme right side of
city streets designated for that purpose. The authority to enact local golf
cart residential access regulations is found in Wis. Stats. § 349.18(1)(c).
By authority of Wis. Stats. § 349.18(1)(c), the City of Gillett does hereby
provide for golf cart access into and from residential areas, stores and
lodging establishments and golf courses within the City limits of Gillet
according to the guidelines set herein.

Operation authorized. This section allows for the operation of golf carts
on designated streets, roadways and/or shoulders of a streets or highways
by persons residing in or staying at a lodging establishment, shopping at
local businesses or obtaining personal needs, within the limits of the City
of Gillett, Oconto County, Wisconsin or to travel to or from an established
trail, route or golf course within or connected to the corporate limits of the
City of Gillett.

Golf car. Under this section, the operation of golf cars/carts of the type
and kind equipped and used solely and specifically for golfing will be
allowed to operate upon City streets under the circumstances listed herein.
All restrictions listed for the operation apply to the operation of golf
cars/carts upon City streets. The only exception to this is that safety
equipment required for ATV operation is not required for the operation of
golf carts which have not been modified.

Uniformity. For the purpose of uniformity in this document, the term
cars/carts will have the same meaning as the term golf car/cart.



Vi. Conditions. This section designates the roadways and specific streets and
highways for golf cart travel by persons residing in the City, patronizing
business or staying at a lodging establishment within the limits of the City
of Gillett, Oconto County, Wisconsin, to travel for the distance that is
necessary to reach a golf course, trail or route from that residence,
business or lodging establishment subject to the following conditions:

a.

7. Enforcement.

Carts shall be operated on the extreme right side of the
roadway and travel with the flow of traffic.

Carts shall be operated in single file and with headlights
and taillights in operation at dusk/dark. If a trailer is towed
behind, the trailer must conform to all lighting
requirements for carts.

Cart operators shall yield the right-of-way to all other
vehicular traffic and pedestrians.

Carts violating any of the above conditions will be subject
to the penalties outlined in Wisconsin Statutes and City
Ordinance.

Carts operated on any portion of any roadway or shoulder
of a highway pursuant to this section shall observe the
posted speed limit for that roadway.

Any cart unable to reach a maximum speed of 25 mph,
must display a slow moving vehicle triangle, visible on the
rear of such vehicle according to Wisconsin State Statutes
governing the SMV emblems at all times while in operation
on any roadway.

(a) Enforcement. This section shall be enforced by any law enforcement officer of
the City of Gillett, Oconto County, Wisconsin, or such other local, county or state law

enforcement officers.

(b) Uniform traffic citation. The uniform traffic citation promulgated under the
Wisconsin State Statutes shall be used for violations of this Chapter relating to highway use

except as herein provided.

(©) Parking violations. The special standardized City parking ticket shall be used for
enforcement of violations of rules of the road relating to parking of vehicles.



8. Disclaimer and Liability.

(a) Disclaimer. Golf carts are not designed for nor manufactured to be used on Public
Streets and the City of Gillett neither advocates nor endorses the golf cart as a safe means of
travel on public streets, roads or highways. The City of Gillett in no way shall be liable for
accidents, injuries, or death involving the operation of a golf cart within the City limits.

(b) Assumption of Risk. Any person who owns, operates, or rides upon a golf cart
on a public street, road, or highway with the City of Gillett limits does so at his or her own risks
and peril and assumes all liability resulting from the operation of the golf cart.

9. Severability. Should any portion of this ordinance be declared invalid or
unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction such as a decision shall not affect the
validity of any other provision of this ordinance.

10.  Effective Date and Publication. This ordinance shall become effective upon
adoption and publication as required under §60.80 Wis. Stat.

Motion for adoption by Alderperson
Seconded by Alderperson
On roll call adopted

Mayor Jon Blaskowski

Attest:

Chelsea Anderson, Clerk



FIRE DEPARTMENT FEES

Fire False Alarm First 3 free/yearly $300.00 Additional false alarms $500.00

Fire Alarm Service Call or Service Calls
Structure Fires - All

Fire Reports

Vehicle Accident and/or Traffic Control

HAZMAT/DECON

Class A or B Foam per gallon (Towns & Hazmat)
Oil Dry (Per Bag)

FF Hazmat Pay after 1st Hr

FF2 Hazmat Pay after 1st Hr

Pumper after 1st Hr

Pumper Pumping after 1st Hr

Ladder Truck after 1st Hr

Ladder Truck Pumping after 1st Hr

4x4 or Tenders after 1st Hr

Spiller pays for Hazmat Charges

Spiller or Deconed Person Pays Charges
CO Calls

Fire Calls

$300.00
$500.00

$10.00
$500.00

$38.00
Market Rate + 25%
$24.00 per hour
$28.00 per hour
$125.00 per hour
$150.00 per hour
$150.00 per hour
$200.00 per hour
$100.00 per hour

Min. of $50.00
$100.00
$300.00 Additional false alarms $500.00



CITY OF GILLETT
ORDINANCE 2025-___

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING FIRE PROTECTION CHARGES

The City Council of the City of Gillett creates Section 2025- of the City Code and
ordains as follows:

1. Liability for Fire Protection Costs. The City of Gillett, Oconto County, Wisconsin,
hereby imposes a charge for each fire call made within the limits of the City of Gillett. This fee
shall not exceed the actual cost to the City for the fire call. The charge shall be made according
to a fee schedule that will be maintained by the City. If the fire call is to real estate located
within the City, the charges shall be imposed on all owners of the real estate to which the
particular fire call is made. The liability for the charges shall be joint and several as to all
owners of the real estate. In the event that a fire call is made to personal property located
within the City, such as a vehicle, the charges provided for under this ordinance shall be
imposed on all owners of such personal property. The liability for the charges shall be joint and
several as to all owners of the personal property.

2. Payment of Fire Call Fee. The fire call charges provided for in this ordinance shall be
paid in full to the clerk of the City of Gillett no later than 60 days after the date of the particular

fire call.

3. Unpaid Accounts. The failure to pay any bill for charges incurred pursuant to this
ordinance within 60 days of the date of the fire call will result in interest being charged from
the date of the bill according to the fee schedule. Any bill for a fire call to real estate, plus any
accrued interest, that has been unpaid for 90 or more days as of November 1 of any year shall
become a lien against the real estate and shall be placed on the tax roll as a delinquent special
charge under Wis. Stat. § 66.0627.

ADOPTED by the City of Gillett on the 7" day of August, 2025.

Mayor Jon Blaskowski

Attest:

Chelsea Anderson, City Clerk



OPERATOR’S LICENSE

NO. 30-2025 $40.00

WHEREAS, The Local Governing Body of the City of Gillett, County of Oconto, Wisconsin,

has, upon application duly made, granted and authorized the issuance of a “Operator’s” License to:

MAKAYLA HANSEN

AND WHEREAS, the said applicant has paid the treasurer the sum of $40.00 as required by local
ordinances, and has complied with all requirements necessary for obtaining a license:

Now, Therefore, An Operator’s License, pursuant to Sections 125.32(2) and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin
Statutes, and local ordinances, is hereby issued to said applicant.

FOR THE PERIOD ending June 30, 2026

(Corporate Seal)

Given under my hand and the corporate seal of
The City of Gillett, County of Oconto,

State of Wisconsin, this 7% day of August, 2025

Clerk

This License must be FRAMED and POSTED in a conspicuous place in the room the operator is serving.




Chelsea Anderson

Kofnetka, Mark H <Mark Kofnetka@we-energies.com>

From:

Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 11:50 AM

To: Chelsea Anderson

Subject: FW: WE Energies invoice for lighting at pole 68-1862 STH22 and E. Washington
WR5048352

Attachments: Cost letter.pdf; 5048352 LIGHTING RECORD.pdf; 5048352 REDLINE SKETCH .pdf

Your attachment(s) were cleaned by Check Point Sandblast Threat Extraction.

Click here to restore the original(s) or contact your system administrator.

You may be required to authenticate, in that case follow these instructions:

1. You will be directed to a page where you would be requested to specify your email address.
2. An email with verification code will be sent to you.

3. Copy the code and return to the attachment recovery page.

4. The email with original attachments will be released to your mailbox.

Please exercise discretion when requesting to release suspicious attachments.

Chelsea,

| spoke with the designer on the project timeline. Looks as though we are starting around Oct 1% possibly before. | will
have a total of four work requests for the lighting. | will be sending three today and the last one probably early next
week and also is a significant cost on the last one. Inall we are replacing/relocating around sixty or so poles do to the
highway project and usually every other one has a light on it so the project is broken into four different portions.

Cost letter 1)

Attached please find the cost letter, construction sketch and lighting record for the lighting at pole 68-1862
STH22 and E. Washington WR5048352

The next step is for you to provide the following:
Payment (see separate mailing address below)
Signed/approved cost letter, sketch and lighting record

Send the signed cost letter, sketch and lighting record by:
Email: MARK.KOFNETKA@WE-ENERGIES.COM

Fax: 920-380-3507
US Mail: 800 S LYNNDALE DR APPLETON WI 54914

Make payment by:



Credit/debit:
Visit www.we-energies.com/payconstructionbill.com or call 855-570-0998. There is a convenience

fee of $2.95 per $175 for this service.

uUs Mail:
We Energies
Essential Services — A299
PO Box 2046
Milwaukee, W1 53201-9627

Please contact me if you have questions.

Mark Kofnetka
Energy Services Consultant

We Energies

Office Tel:920-380-3549
Fax:920-380-3507

Mark. kofnetka@we-energies.com




We Energies
231 W. Michigan St.
Milwaukee, Wl 53203

Www.we-energies.com

7/8/2025

City of Gillett
150 N McKenzie St.
Gillett, Wl 54124

Subject: Lighting at Pole 68-1862 SE Corner of STH-22 and E. Washington St. intersection

Dear Customer:

This letter details work for We Energies Outdoor Lighting. The upfront charge for this work, which
expires 90 days from the date of this letter, is $983.00, and does not include site restoration. Net
monthly charges will initially decrease by $4.06, which is subject to future rate changes as approved
by the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin. Your next steps are:

1. Review the following prior to providing authorization and payment:
e Luminaires are controlled to provide dusk to dawn operation.

Customer must contact us for lighting maintenance.

Fixtures are warranted until removed.

Non-standard poles and conductors are warranted for 15 years.

Customer must locate private underground facilities and grant or obtain, without expense to

us, access to property, necessary permissions, easements, ordinance satisfaction and

permits for installation, removal and maintenance of lighting facilities.

e Termination or change requests after installation and prior to conclusion of the initial term
will result in customer charges. Monthly rates for fixtures on the LED rate are reduced after
the initial term.

e All applicable lighting tariff terms and conditions are available at www.we-energies.com.

e We do not guarantee this installation meets AASHTO or the llluminating Engineering
Society’s minimum recommended standards for lighting.

e e o o

2. Remit payment, if applicable, using one of the following options. Reference the work request
number shown below on your check or when paying via phone or online.

e Personal check.
e Online by visiting www.we-energies.com/payconstructionbill.
» By phone at 855-570-0998.

3. Sign and return the enclosed documents to:
We Energies
Essential Services A299
PO Box 2046
Milwaukee, WI 53201-9627

If returning via email send to Night-Aura-Outdoor-Ltg@wecenergygroup.com.

We Energies | A subsidiary of the WEC Energy Group



Material will be ordered upon receipt of required authorizations and payment. Work will be
scheduled when all contingencies are met. If you have any questions, please call me at 1-920-380-
3549. We look forward to working with you on your lighting project.

Sincerely,

Mark Kofnetka
Energy Service Consultant

By signing this letter, you authorize us to do this work and acknowledge acceptance of the rates
and conditions of the specified tariffs as approved by the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin.

Signature: Date:

Print name: Title:

Work request #: 5048352

Enclosures



Chelsea Anderson

From: Kofnetka, Mark H <Mark.Kofnetka@we-energies.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 11:56 AM

To: Chelsea Anderson

Subject: WE Energies invoice for the lighting at pole 60-1203 WR5048349

Attachments: 5048349 Cost letter.pdf: 5048349 Lighting Record.pdf; 5048349 REDLINE SKETCH pdf

Your attachment(s) were cleaned by Check Point Sandblast Threat Extraction.

Click here to restore the original(s) or contact your system administrator.

You may be required to authenticate, in that case follow these instructions:

1. You will be directed to a page where you would be requested to specify your email address.
2. An email with verification code will be sent to you.

3. Copy the code and return to the attachment recovery page.

4. The email with original attachments will be released to your mailbox.

Please exercise discretion when requesting to release suspicious attachments.
Chelsea,

Cost letter 2)

Attached please find the cost letter, construction sketch and lighting record for the lighting at pole 60-1203
WR5048349

The next step is for you to provide the following:
Payment (see separate mailing address below)
Signed/approved cost letter, sketch and lighting record

Send the signed cost letter, sketch and lighting record by:
Email: MARK.KOFNETKA@WE-ENERGIES.COM

Fax: 920-380-3507
US Mail: 800 S LYNNDALE DR APPLETON WI 54914

Make payment by:
Credit/debit:
Visit www.we-energies.com/payconstructionbill.com or call 855-570-0998. There is a convenience

fee of $2.95 per $175 for this service.

US Mait:
We Energies
Essential Services — A299
PO Box 2046
Milwaukee, W1 53201-9627



Please contact me if you have questions.

Mark Kofnetka
Energy Services Consultant

We Energies

Office Tel:920-380-3549
Fax:920-380-3507
Mark.kofnetka@we-energies.com




We Energies
231 W, Michigan St.
Milwaukee, WI 53203

www.we-energies.com
7/8/2025

City of Gillett
150 N McKenzie St.
Gillett, WI 54124

Subject: Lighting at Pole 60-1203 N Side of W Main St. at S. Garden & W 1%t St. Relocate to new
pole and L.E.D. fixture and arm upgrade

Dear Customer:

This letter details work for We Energies Outdoor Lighting. The upfront charge for this work, which
expires 90 days from the date of this letter, is $581.00, and does not include site restoration. Net
monthly charges will initially decrease by $4.06, which is subject to future rate changes as approved
by the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin. Your next steps are:

1. Review the following prior to providing authorization and payment:
e Luminaires are controlled to provide dusk to dawn operation.

Customer must contact us for lighting maintenance.

Fixtures are warranted until removed.

Non-standard poles and conductors are warranted for 15 years.

Customer must locate private underground facilities and grant or obtain, without expense to

us, access to property, necessary permissions, easements, ordinance satisfaction and

permits for installation, removal and maintenance of lighting facilities.

e Termination or change requests after installation and prior to conclusion of the initial term
will result in customer charges. Monthly rates for fixtures on the LED rate are reduced after
the initial term.

All applicable lighting tariff terms and conditions are available at www.we-energies.com.
We do not guarantee this installation meets AASHTO or the llluminating Engineering
Society’s minimum recommended standards for lighting.

e @ @ @

2. Remit payment, if applicable, using one of the following options. Reference the work request
number shown below on your check or when paying via phone or online.

e Personal check.
e Online by visiting www.we-energies.com/payconstructionbill.
e By phone at 855-570-0998.

3. Sign and return the enclosed documents to:
We Energies
Essential Services A299
PO Box 2046
Milwaukee, W1 53201-9627

If returning via email send to Night-Aura-Outdoor-Ltg@wecenergygroup.com.

We Energies | A subsidiary of the WEC Energy Group



Material will be ordered upon receipt of required authorizations and payment. Work will be
scheduled when all contingencies are met. If you have any questions, please call me at 1-920-380-
3549. We look forward to working with you on your lighting project.

Sincerely,

Mark Kofnetka
Energy Service Consultant

By signing this letter, you authorize us to do this work and acknowledge acceptance of the rates
and conditions of the specified tariffs as approved by the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin.

Signature: Date:

Print name: Title:

Work request #: 5048349

Enclosures



Chelsea Anderson

From: Kofnetka, Mark H <Mark.Kofnetka@we-energies.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 12:01 PM

To: Chelsea Anderson

Subject: WE Energies invoice for the lighting at 7 poles cobra to l.e.d conversion STH 22
WR5012190

Attachments: 5012190 Cost letter.pdf; 5012190 LIGHTING RECORD.pdf; 5012190 REDLINE SKETCH
pdf

Your attachment(s) were cleaned by Check Point Sandblast Threat Extraction.

Click here to restore the original(s) or contact your system administrator.

You may be required to authenticate, in that case follow these instructions:
1. You will be directed to a page where you would be requested to specify your email address.

2. An email with verification code will be sent to you.
3. Copy the code and return to the attachment recovery page.
4. The email with original attachments will be released to your mailbox.

Please exercise discretion when requesting to release suspicious attachments.
Chelsea,

Cost letter 3)

Attached please find the cost letter, construction sketch and lighting record for the lighting at 7 poles cobra to
l.e.d conversion STH 22 WR5012190

The next step is for you to provide the following:
Payment (see separate mailing address below)
Signed/approved cost letter, sketch and lighting record

Send the signed cost letter, sketch and lighting record by:
Email: MARK.KOFNETKA@WE-ENERGIES.COM

Fax: 920-380-3507
US Mail: 800 S LYNNDALE DR APPLETON WI 54914

Make payment by:
Credit/debit:
Visit www.we-energies.com/payconstructionbill.com or call 855-570-0998. There is a convenience

fee of $2.95 per $175 for this service.

us Mail:
We Energies
Essential Services —A299



PO Box 2046
Milwaukee, WI153201-9627

Please contact me if you have questions.

Mark Kofnetka
Energy Services Consultant

We Energies

Office Tel:920-380-3549
Fax:920-380-3507

Mark. kofnetka@we-energies.com




We Energies
231 W. Michigan St.
Milwaukee, Wl 53203

WWW.we-energies.com
71812025

City of Gillett
150 N McKenzie St.
Gillett, Wl 54124

Subject: Lighting at 7 Poles Cobra to L.E.D. conversions STH 22/Railroad St. W Park/McKenzie.

Dear Customer:

This letter details work for We Energies Outdoor Lighting. The upfront charge for this work, which
expires 90 days from the date of this letter, is $6.872.35, and does not include site restoration. Net
monthly charges will initially decrease by $38.06, which is subject to future rate changes as
approved by the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin. Your next steps are:

1. Review the following prior to providing authorization and payment:
e Luminaires are controlled to provide dusk to dawn operation.

Customer must contact us for lighting maintenance.

Fixtures are warranted until removed.

Non-standard poles and conductors are warranted for 15 years.

Customer must locate private underground facilities and grant or obtain, without expense to

us, access to property, necessary permissions, easements, ordinance satisfaction and

permits for installation, removal and maintenance of lighting facilities.

e Termination or change requests after installation and prior to conclusion of the initial term
will result in customer charges. Monthly rates for fixtures on the LED rate are reduced after
the initial term.

o All applicable lighting tariff terms and conditions are available at www.we-energies.com.

e We do not guarantee this installation meets AASHTO or the llluminating Engineering
Society's minimum recommended standards for lighting.

2. Remit payment, if applicable, using one of the following options. Reference the work request
number shown below on your check or when paying via phone or online.

s Personal check.
e Online by visiting www.we-energies.com/payconstructionbill.

e By phone at 855-570-0998.

3. Sign and return the enclosed documents to:
We Energies
Essential Services A299
PO Box 2046
Milwaukee, W1 53201-9627

If returning via email send to Night-Aura-Outdoor-Ltg@wecenergygroup.com.

We Energies | A subsidiary of the WEC Energy Group



Material will be ordered upon receipt of required authorizations and payment. Work will be
scheduled when all contingencies are met. If you have any questions, please call me at 1-920-380-
3549. We look forward to working with you on your lighting project.

Sincerely,

Mark Kofnetka
Energy Service Consultant

By signing this letter, you authorize us to do this work and acknowledge acceptance of the rates
and conditions of the specified tariffs as approved by the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin.

Signature: Date:

Print name: Title:

Work request #: 5012190

Enclosures



